Burnside Street Names and their Origins

Inez Court Rosslyn Park

Origin of present name
Named after Inez Kathleen Hyland (1863-1892).
Inez Hyland was grand daughter of Dr Christopher and Mary Penfold who for years lived in
The Grange in Penfold’s vineyards. The Rosslyn Park area was also part of the Penfold estates.
(For further information about Dr Penfold, see Penfold Road, Magill, and Gordon Terrace
and Mary Penfold Drive, Rosslyn Park.)
Year in which street acquired present name
Sources of information
Warburton, Elizabeth, The Paddocks Beneath, p. 223.

Ifould Drive Burnside

Origin of present name
Named after Percy Ifould.
Percy Ifould who was Manager of the Dunstan Quarries owned the property Kurralta,
through which this road runs, from 1918 to 1968.
(See also Kurralta Drive, Burnside.)
Year in which street acquired present name 1987
Sources of information
Private information from Margaret Black.
Warburton, Elizabeth, The Paddocks Beneath.

IIfracombe Drive Wattle Park

Origin of present name

Named after IlIfracombe House.

Forty acres in this vicinity were bought in the 1840s by Dr James Nash (1805-1880) and the
house llfracombe was built. He bought a further forty acres to the north in 1851. One of his sons
Heath was on the John McDouall Stuart exploration of 1861-1862 and later landlord of the Sussex
Hotel at Port Adelaide.

In 1856 Dr Nash returned to England and the house had a series of tenants including John
Hallet who moved from Stonyfell House. From 1870 to 1877 it was used to house destitute and
criminal children who were moved later to the Magill Orphanage. The house deteriorated and a few
years later the estate was bought by Joseph Crompton of Stonyfell and his brother-in-law Sidney
Clark. The land was subdivided leading to the subsequent creation of the estates of Bell Yett and
Chiverton (now St Peter’s Collegiate Girls School).

In 1888 the house with eight and a half acres was bought by Henry Martin (accountant and
later owner of Stonyfell Winery) and went through a number of uses including the head office of H.
M. Martin & Son, Stonyfell Vineyards until it was demolished in 1960 and the land sub-divided.
Year in which street acquired present name
Sources of information

Warburton, Elizabeth, The Paddocks Beneath, pp. 42 and 45.



Burnside Street Names and their Origins

Inverness Avenue St Georges

Earlier name(s) if different from present name
Roxburgh Avenue, Burnleigh Avenue.
Origin of earlier name
Origin of present name
Probably named after the town in Scotland.
The Tweedie family who owned the land south of the junction where this road joins
Blairgowrie Avenue originated from Scotland. The land was subdivided in the 1920s.
However the land is mainly on the estate of Highfield.
Malcolm Tweedie a metallurgist from Scotland, owned The Croft and land down to Portrush Road.
The house was located on the lower side of Sunnyside Road near the corner of Dashwood Road
where the creek passes by. The estate was mainly a 67-acre apricot orchard and when it was
subdivided a number of the local streets were given Scottish names.
(See also Highfield Avenue, St Georges.)
Year in which street acquired present name
Sources of information
Warburton, Elizabeth, The Paddocks Beneath, pp. 92 (map), 137,138.



